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If additional information is needed, please contact Krista Braaksma, Code Specialist, at 
krista.braaksma@des.wa.gov. Sign language interpreter service, assistive listening services, and 
communication materials in alternative formats including braille, large print, and audio recording is 
available on advance request by emailing sbcc@des.wa.gov. All meetings are recorded. Recordings are 
available through links on the SBCC website. 

TO: State Building Code Council Members and All Interested Parties 

FROM: Jay Arnold, Committee Chair 

SUBJECT: Mechanical, Ventilation, Plumbing & Energy Codes Committee Meeting  

LOCATION: DES Conference Center, Room 1213 
1500 Jefferson St SE, Olympia WA 

To join via Zoom conference, call:  888 788 0099 
Meeting ID:  990 3054 7076   Password: 467276, or 

For Zoom click this link at the start of the meeting  

DATE: Friday, January 17, 2025 

TIME: 1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. 
 

R E V I S E D  A G E N D A 

 

 

Public 
Comment 

Committee 
Action 

1. Welcome and Introductions   

2. Review and Approve Agenda  X 

3. Review and Approve Minutes:  November 8 & December 13 X X 

4. Requests for Opinions: 

• King County 
• Nov05: C410 Refrigeration 
• Nov04: C401.3 Fossil Fuel Appliances 
• Nov03: C404 Service Water Heating 

X X 

5. Other Business  X*  X* 

6. Adjourn   

Please Click Here to see meeting documents. 

 

*  The appropriateness for Public Comment and/or Committee Action is dependent on the nature of 
the other business. 

https://des-wa.zoom.us/j/99030547076?pwd=kCTdjKUnohYa3axcYgbB9lmn3CKYpl.1
https://sbcc.wa.gov/event/1716

